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Laboratorio de Pruebas para Suelos y Materiales de Construccion

June 15,2009 /M
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Sattar Lodhi, Ph.D. p I m

Material Security and Industrial Branch ! 1
Region I, Division of Nuclear Material Safety RRREIRRERRRAREE
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

RE: REQUEST FOR LICENSE AMMENDMENT:
PIM ENGINEERING LABORATORY, INC.

LICENSE NQO. 52-24908-02 , -
030 32940
Dear Doctor Lodhi:

On September 24, 2008 our license was amended (Amendment 04) to authorize the storage
of nine (9) CPN International and two (2) Humboldt portable gauges (refer to control no.
142831), as part of an NRC operation to manage and dispose of another licensee materials.
These activities were concluded in January 2009.

Based on the above we are requesting the NRC to amend once again our license in order for
it to reflect our current material quantities and properties. Therefore, license items 6C, 7C,
8C, 6D, 7D and 8D shall be deleted since the referred third party licensee’s eleven (11)
gauges are no longer in our facilities and/or custody. They were transfer to CPN facilities by
FedEx for disposal.

Laboratory, Inc.
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We thank you for the given opportunity to serve you.

Cordially,

PIM Eng

3009 Avenida San Cristobal : Utb. Sultana 1213 Ave Américo Miranda,

Coto Laurel, P.R.~00780-2808 Calle Tenerife #54 San Juan, P.R. 00921
Tel. 787-848-2075, Fax 787-848-1562 Mayagiiez, P.R. 00680 Tel. 787-793-2500

E-mail: jlipim@jlipim.com . , Tel. 787-805-2075, Fax 787-805-1562 Fax 787-848-1562
E-mail: mail@pimgeo.com E-mail: jlipim@jlipim.com
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Thisisto acknowlerge the receipt of your letter/application dated

(,ﬁt “'S Oq ,-and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative revxew has been performed.

endmed T (93-34908-03 )

There ere admlms ative omlssmns, Your application was assigned toa
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional -
omissions-or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action-has been forwarded o our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Youraction has been assigned Mail Control Number l‘{:{ ?0(;
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number,
Youmay call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (R) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader




